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July 27, 2016 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of the Secretary 
445 12th St. S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 
 

Re:  Skynet Satellite Corporation; Revision to 
Request for Special Temporary Authority,  
FCC Call Sign, S2462  
File No. SAT-STA-20160725-00070    

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
 Skynet Satellite Corporation (“Skynet”), by its attorneys, hereby revises the 
above-referenced filing to change the term of the special temporary authority (“STA”) 
extension it is requesting from one-hundred and eighty (180) days to sixty (60) days.  
All other elements of its filing are unchanged. 
 
 Questions with respect to this matter should be directed to the undersigned. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Joseph A. Godles 
      Attorney for Skynet Satellite Corporation 
 
 
cc:  Steve Duall, FCC 
 Alyssa Roberts, FCC 


